HILTON BEACH RECREATION COMMITTEE

MINUTES

Recreation Meeting – January 14, 2019 5:00 p.m. – Council Chambers, Hilton Beach Municipal Office 3100 Bowker Street, Hilton Beach, Ontario

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

The meeting was called to order with the following members present: Paula Cormier, Julie Moore, Mike Cormier and Sally Cohen (via Skype)

Moved by: J. Moore Seconded by: M. Cormier

Carried

Resolved to accept the minutes of December 10, 2018.

HILTON FAMILY FUN DAY

Tom Desjardin was present to give his opinion and ideas as to what could be done with the All-Season Sports Surface. Tom feels that there is a need for rink boards being put up for the winter rink season and feels that because there are no boards the rink cannot be utilized to its full capacity. He did some number crunching and found that it would cost approximately \$15,000.00 to get the rink board material purchased and we would need volunteer help to build them. Along with the cost of the boards there would also be the need to purchase ice scrappers and brooms to help with the clearing of the rink. Tom feels that the Township of Hilton would be willing to help out with these expenses since there are more from the Township that use the rink than from the Village. Tom said that Hilton Beach Recreation should look at running a spaghetti supper fundraiser or such to raise the money needed. Sally said that the summer people could try running a baseball tournament to also raise funds. Julie has offered to bring this idea to council. We would also need to find a volunteer that is will to keep the rink scraped and flooded twice a week. Paula offered to put up some posters and also put it on the Hilton Beach website. We would be looking at running our Hilton Family Fun Day on February 18, 2019. Tom will be doing one last cleanup on the rink before this event. Paula will contact Rod Woods and John Wells to see if they would be willing to run the games that day. Julie and Paula will be responsible for the food. We would like to see if the St. Joseph Island Voyageurs Club would be willing to provide snow machine rides for the children. We still have prizes left over from last year due to the fact that we could not have our Fun Day because of the warm weather and lack of volunteers for the rink upkeep. We will need to put it out there that we need volunteers to help out.

POTLUCK-APRIL 27, 2019

The name of the Potluck will be Spring Fling. We need to decide if this will be a themed event.

HILTON FAMILY YARD SALE-JUNE 22, 2019

Our fifth annual Hilton Family Yard Sale takes place on June 22, 2019. Julie and Paula will again be selling maps in front of the Hilton Beach Community Hall. Paula will take care of the advertising and the creation of the map. Julie and Darren have offered to pick up the signs at the end of the day.

ARTS AT THE DOCK-JULY 21, 2019

Mike will help out at the canteen if he is able. Sally might be able to help out. Paula will be working the hall canteen. Sally will ask Jim and Lorraine Trainor if they would like to volunteer and Julie will ask Heather Broadhagen and Wilson if they are available also. Mike mentioned putting up the yogurt machine in the hall. Paula will need to make outdoor signage for that.

CAR SHOW CANTEEN-JULY 27, 2019

For 2019, we will need twice as many people working the canteen than last year. We will need two BBQ's going and also double the amount of food since Sault Ste. Marie is looking at having the CANAM Poker Run on the same day. Julie will ask Heather Broadhagen if she is able to volunteer again.

OTHER ACTIVITIES AND IDEAS

We are still looking for a sale of a stand up freezer for the hall to replace the old chest freezer. Mike said the cost would be \$800.00 to \$1,000.00 and should have removable shelves. We will need one by spring.

Mike has let the committee know that he will no longer be available to help out for Community Night. He will still help out with the BBQ pits if he is physically able. Julie said that Community Night needs a separate committee with sub committees in order for it to run successfully. Julie will be bringing this to council.

ADJOURNMENT

THAT the Hilton Beach Recreation Committee adjourn and meet again at 5:00 p.m. on Monday, January 14, 2018.

Seconded by: S. Cohen Carried Moved by: M. Cormier